From:Planning Work

Sent:15 Apr 2021 03:53:57

To:nevans@S-NORFOLK.GOV.UK,

Subject:FW: NYAH, STAITHE ROAD, BURGH ST PETER

Attachments:CCF 000075(1).pdf, 674. NYAH, STAITHE RD, BURGH ST PETER-1250 SCALE.pdf, 674. NYAH,
STAITHE RD, BURGH ST PETER-EXISTING AND PROPOSED PLANS ELEVATIONS AND SECTIONS.pdf, 674.

NYAH, STAITHE RD, BURGH ST PETER-200 SCALE.pdf,

Nicola Evans
Customer Service Advisor
e nevans@s-norfolk.gov.uk
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From: Planning <Planning@S-NORFOLK.GOV.UK>
Sent: 12 April 2021 16:31
To: Planning Work <planningwork@southnorfolkcouncil.onmicrosoft.com>

Subject: FW: NYAH, STAITHE ROAD, BURGH ST PETER
Hi
Please set up new HH application

Thanks

Lisa Griffin
Business Support Officer: Technical
t 01508 533655 e Igriffin@s-norfolk.gov.uk

From: Mike Rayner <mike.raynerbco@googlemail.com>
Sent: 12 April 2021 12:27

To: Planning <Planning@S-NORFOLK.GOV.UK>

Cc: Sandra Neale <harveyneale@hotmail.com>

Subject: NYAH, STAITHE ROAD, BURGH ST PETER




Good Afternoon
please find attached the documents for a new application, the applicant will contact SNC to pay the fee

kind regards Mike Rayner

Michael Rayner Architectural
22 Rectory Close

Long Stratton

Norfolk

NR15 2TU

01508536669
07900431431

mike.raynerbco@googlemail.com




